
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
Office of Zoning 

* * * 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Director, Office of Planning 
Development Review & Coordination 

From: Rftchard S. Nero, Jr. ~ 
Deputy Director of Operations 

Date: AUG 12 2011 

Re: BZA Application No. ---LJ__,{c~cJ~·~~-1,~....__--

Attached hereto is a copy of the above-numbered application with related memorandum 

or a Notice of Certification from the Zoning Administrator's Office. This applkation was 

filed on a//. 0 r/1. / . Please note that II DCMR, subsection 3114.2, 

requires that your report be flied at least seven (7) days prior to the date set for the public 

hearing in this case. 

APPRO:XJMATE HEARING DATE:· ~ '2,.11) ' 1 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

District of~ fYl, 
CASE N0,·-~'~1-::.-,--,--..:;..l___,r ~ 
EXHIBIT NO. I ~ 

441 41
h Street, N.W., Suite 200/210-S, Washington, D.C. 20001 

lclephonc: (202) 727-6311 Facsimile: (202) 727-6072 E-Mail: dcoz@dc.gov Web Site: www.dcoz.dc.gov 

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia

Case No. 18286
12

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.18286
EXHIBIT NO.12


